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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Carie Anne Ergo, Village Administrator 

FROM:  Charles Voss, Project Assistant 

THROUGH: Kurtis Pozsgay, Community Development Director 

DATE:   February 11th, 2026 

SUBJECT:  Zoning Certificates Update 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action required. For information only. 

 

INTRODUCTION 

New Business License applications were received from the following businesses. Village staff have 

approved Zoning Certificates for the following applications. 

 

BMP USA LLC, 1065 Hawthorn Dr.  

The property is zoned OR Office Research District. The leased space is 3,228s.f. of office space, with 

approximately 6 employees, and 10 parking spaces assigned to the business. The business activities have 

been described as a sales, marketing, and engineering office. The Itasca Zoning Use Ordinance permits 

this use per section 9.02.1 Offices: Business, professional, governmental and medical. 

 

Hanjin Intermodal America Inc, 500 Park Blvd Ste 185C 

The property is zoned ROC Regional Office Center District. The leased space is 1,111s.f. of office space, 

with approximately 4 employees at the location. The business activities have been described as a logistics 

management and freight forwarding coordination business. The Itasca Zoning Use Ordinance permits 

this use per section 10.03.1.a Executive, administrative, personal service and professional offices.  

 

TJ Maxx of IL LLC, 2 Pierce Pl Ste 800 

The property is zoned ROC Regional Office Center District. The leased space is 15,762s.f. of office 

space, with approximately 40 employees at the location. The business activities have been described as 

a regional office space for TJ Maxx. The Itasca Zoning Use Ordinance permits this use per section 

10.03.1.a Executive, administrative, personal services and professional offices.  
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